Center for Judicial Accountabilitx

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 9:51 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability

Subject: Re: FOIL/RECORDS REQUEST: Amended/Supplemental Joint Certificates -- General
Budget Conference Committee & subcommittees on "public protection" & "local
government”

Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device.pdf; Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

April 7, 2016

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
cja@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:
This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated March 31, 2016 pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law.
You are requesting ... “ Amended/Supplemental Joint Certificates for the Legislature’s General Budget
Conference Committee for Fiscal Year
2016-2017 & for its “Public Protection” & “General Government”
Subcommittees ... ” .

Attached please find a pdf file of the requested New York State Legislature Amendment to Joint Certificate.

| have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device.pdf)

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)



From: "Center for Judicial Accountability" <elena@judgewatch.org>

To: "Senate Foil" <foil@nysenate.gov>,
<marillr@assembly.state.ny.us>

Date: 03/31/2016 02:30 PM

Subject:FOIL/RECORDS REQUEST: Amended/Supplemental Joint Certificates
-- General Budget Conference Committee & subcommittees on
"public protection" & "local government"

Attached is my FOIL/records request of today’s date for amended/supplemental joint certificates. Your prompt
response would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200



